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DATE: September 25, 2024

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mark Walsh, Secretary-Treasurer
SUBJECT: Annual Board Work Plan 2024-2025

Recommendation

That the Board of Education of School District No. 68 (Nanaimo-Ladysmith) adopt the Annual Board
Workplan for 2024-2025.

Background

This action sheet outlines the Board’s Annual Workplan for the 2024-25 year as per policy 2.5 — Board
Committees Representation and Annual Workplan.

Discussion

This comprehensive document serves as a strategic roadmap, guiding the Board's activities and ensuring
a structured approach to fulfilling its responsibilities. By delineating specific objectives, timelines, and
committee workplans, the Annual Workplan fosters transparency and accountability among trustees,
administrators, and the community at large. It not only helps streamline the decision-making process but
also ensures that the board remains focused on its strategic plan. Moreover, the Annual Workplan
encourages proactive planning and evaluation, ultimately enhancing the Board's effectiveness in
overseeing educational policies and programs, while also promoting stakeholder engagement and trust.

It should be noted that it is anticipated that emergent issues will arise that will result in additions to the
Board’s agenda and in some circumstances delaying items on the current workplan. However, the
framework provides the Board and the community it serves transparency to ensure the public is aware
of the Board’s plans.

Appendix A: Annual Board Workplan for 2024-2025
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